


Cc: 
Subject: RE: Request for Further Information

 
Hi 
 
Attached is our complete response to the RFI. Please feel free to contact me if you need any further
assistance.
 
Regards,
 

 

Permitting Manager
 
From:  
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 1:16 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Request for Further Information

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email is from an external source.

 

Hi 
 
Thank you for confirming that hydrogen will be utilised in the CO2 conditioning process. As

discussed, I require some additional information:
 

Provide details further details on the conditioning of captured CO2 prior to export

including the use of hydrogen and any other chemicals used. The information in the
supporting information document is limited.
Provide an updated raw materials table as found in section 4.1.1 of the supporting
information document to include estimated annual consumption.
Provide details on the storage and handling arrangements for the updated raw materials
and confirm these will be included in the EMS.
Provide an updated environmental risk assessment that includes an assessment of risk
from the handling and storage of hydrogen and any other chemicals identified.

 
Please could you provide this information by 19/08/2024. If you have any questions please let
me know,
 
Many thanks,

 
 
Senior Permitting Officer- Installations
National Permitting Service | Part of Operations – Regulation, Monitoring & Customer
Environment Agency: Lutra House, Dodd Way off Seedlee Road, Bamber Bridge, PR5 8BX





any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or
for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency
address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.

E-mail disclaimer: this email, the information contained therein, and any attachments are confidential
and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and then delete this e-mail from your system and network (without
making any copies or disclosing the contents to any other person or entity). You are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the information and documents contained in
this e-mail (or an action taken, or omitted to be taken, in reliance on it) is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

Within the bounds of law, electronic transmissions through internal and external networks may be
monitored to ensure compliance with internal policies and legitimate business purposes. Further, e-
mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, or error or virus free. You should perform your
own virus check before opening any attachment.

For more information about Viridor, or to view the Company’s privacy notice, please visit our
website: https://www.viridor.co.uk/privacy-policy. Alternatively, you can request an electronic or
paper copy of our privacy notice by e-mailing: enquiries@viridor.co.uk

Viridor
Ardley ERF
Middleton Stoney Road
Ardley
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OX27 7AA (United Kingdom)




